<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Business Name</th>
<th>Address</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>A &amp; S Grocery</td>
<td>4748 Sheriff Rd NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>a. was &amp; Associates</td>
<td>603 48th St NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>A-1 Grocery</td>
<td>615 Division Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>ASCO Management Systems</td>
<td>5121 Nannie H Burroughs Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Auto Doctor</td>
<td>4251 Minn. Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Barbara's Hair Gallery</td>
<td>4709 Sheriff Rd NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Battle Religious Book Store</td>
<td>4315A Sheriff Rd NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Betty Brite Cleaners</td>
<td>5123 Nannie Helen Burroughs NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Big Chair Chess</td>
<td>4322 Sheriff Rd NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bowmans Flower &amp; Garden</td>
<td>4707 Sheriff Rd NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>C&amp;C Carryout</td>
<td>607 Division Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>China Cafe</td>
<td>612 Division Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Dave Brown's Liquor</td>
<td>4721 Sheriff Rd NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Deane Avenue Cleaners</td>
<td>4309 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>George's Carryout</td>
<td>5210 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Guys &amp; Dolls Salon</td>
<td>4907 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ivy Group Realty Services, Inc.</td>
<td>4649 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

Support Your Local Businesses | Shop Local Shop Deanwood

Saturday, September 18, 2010

DEANWOOD HEIGHTS
MAIN STREETS

FAITH AND FOUNDATION
Historic Tour of Deanwood
Places of Worship, Community and Economic Development
Deanwood Heights Main Streets (DHMS)
The DHMS office exists to help small, independent businesses continue, strengthen, and possibly expand their business and presence in the Deanwood business district. Small, neighborhood businesses benefit from having cleaner and more inviting store fronts. All small businesses benefit from city services provided to help them sustain themselves. All businesses in the corridor benefit from increased foot traffic, which increases their customer base.

Business services and assistance offered by DHMS include:
- Technical support for businesses
- Marketing assistance such as ads in circulars, coupons, etc.
- Store front improvement opportunities

Community services offered by DHMS include:
- Clean and safe team
- Production of a business directory
- WEB presence for businesses in our target area
- Community surveys

With a growing and changing neighborhood, the Deanwood Heights Main Streets aims to preserve our community spirit while revitalizing the Sheriff Road and Burroughs Avenue business areas and to reconnect neighbor to neighbor and business owners to residents.

DHMS Boundaries:
Sheriff Road NE (Minnesota Avenue NE to Eastern Avenue NE)
N.H. Burroughs Avenue NE (Minnesota Avenue NE to Division Avenue NE)
Division Ave NE (N. H. Burroughs Avenue NE to Foote Street NE)

DHMS Office is located at: 4645 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019 | 202-621-2288 | info@dhmainstreets.org | www.dhmainstreets.org

Deanwood Heights Main Streets (DHMS) is a designated DC Main Streets Program Funded by the DC Department of Small and Local Business Development (DSLBD).

This brochure and project is funded in part by the DC Community Heritage Project, a project of the Humanities Council of Washington, DC and the Historic Preservation Office, DC Office of Planning, with Federal funds from the U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service. However, the contents and opinions contained in this publication do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the U.S. Department of the Interior, nor does the mention of trade names or commercial products constitute endorsement or recommendation by the U.S. Department of the Interior. This program has received Federal financial assistance for the identification, protection, and/or rehabilitation of historic properties and cultural resources in the District of Columbia. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the U.S. Department of the Interior prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, or disability in its federally assisted programs. If you believe that you have been discriminated against in any program, activity, or facility as described above, or if you desire further information, please write to: Office of Equal Opportunity, U.S. Department of the Interior, 1849 C Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20240.

Photographs and architectural descriptions by Bernard Suber, AIA
The event made possible by a grant and donations from the Humanities Council of Washington, DC an affiliate and of the National Endowment for the Humanities and the Washington East Foundation.
Visit Historic Deanwood

*Home of History and Urban Nature*

Visit our businesses and while you are here also enjoy

**Greater Deanwood Heritage Trail**
~
**New H. D. Woodson High School**
~
**Deanwood Community Center**
~
**Lady Byrd Park**
~
**Marvin Gaye Park**
~

We look forward to seeing you again

Deanwood Heights Main Streets
www.dhmainstreets.org

The DHMS Business Corridor is maintained by the Gospel Rescue Ministries: Ready to Work program made possible through a Business Improvement District (BID) Litter Cleanup Assistance Program grant from the DC Department Small and Local Business Development

---

**Antioch Baptist Church**
1105 50th Street, NE

Current pastor, Dr. Gibbs spearheaded Antioch’s building and enhancement project. The structure now houses many classrooms to facilitate Church School Ministry and Bible study classes for its members and folks in the Deanwood community.

Antioch Baptist Church has partnered with The Far Northeast Meals on Wheels Program, The Self Help and Resource Exchange (SHARE) Program and The Council of Churches or The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP). Furthermore, Antioch contributes to and supports the work of The Lott Carey movement; Africare (a program which addresses needs in the principal areas of food security, agriculture, health and HIV/AIDS, water resource development, environmental management, basic education, micro enterprise development, governance initiatives and emergency humanitarian aid in 26 communities in Africa); Stoddard Baptist Nursing Home; The District of Columbia Baptist Convention and the NAACP.

---

**Beulah Baptist Church**
5820 Dix Street, NE

Since 1909, Beulah has made it through struggles to monumental achievements. It has gone from a tin-covered, one floor edifice with only 10 members, to a multi-level structure with over 2000 members. Additionally, Beulah Baptist Church has served its community through providing a host of different services, and they've been active in rebuilding and empowering the Deanwood community through initiatives such as: "Share", an outreach partnership of Beulah Baptist Church, designed to provide affordable groceries to the community; "Meals on Wheels", an outreach partnership of Beulah Baptist Church, designed to provide hot meals and other foods to those who are sick and shut-in; "Cornerstone Beulah Christian Academy", an outreach partnership of Beulah Baptist Church, designed to provide quality Christian and fundamental education to community children (Pre-K - 5th grade); and, "Beulah Community Improvement", an outreach partnership of Beulah Baptist Church, designed to establish an Adult Education/GED Center to promote general education;
The Honorable Yvette Alexander
Councilmember - Ward 7

Beulah Baptist Church (cont’d)

a computer center to enhance job readiness; a clothes closet which provides clothes and small appliances; and a mentoring program to cultivate spiritual and exemplary living among youth and young adults.

Furthermore, Beulah’s current pastor, Dr. Turner, has made Beulah a vital partner in the redevelopment of the Deanwood Heights community. Dr. Turner has led Beulah to establish mutual relationships with the Mayor, City Council, and neighboring Pastors, Churches, and Community Development Corporations. The Church has also purchased several properties on Dix Street and on 59th Street for future expansion in line with their mission.

The Fishing School
4737 Meade Street NE
1911
Architect: Bernard Brown
Builder: Municipal Building Company

In September, 2009, the original structure was torn down and replaced by a new 6,000 square foot youth and parent center for the youth development organization The Fishing School (TFS). The new facility was constructed in 10 days time by the home improvement reality show Extreme Makeover: Home Edition! Tom Lewis, a former D.C. Metropolitan Police Officer in the “Officer Friendly” program, was concerned about the educational and motivational needs of the children of low-income households within the Northeast section of D.C. The philosophy of The Fishing School is inspired by the adage, “If you give a man a fish, you will feed him for a day. Teach him how to fish, and he will feed himself for a lifetime.” The Tom Lewis Youth and Parent Center fits into the suburban home structures of Deanwood quite well.

First Baptist Church of Deanwood (cont’d)

Addition
Built in the Modernist Style, the brick addition to First Baptist has a symmetrical entrance with stairs perpendicular to the building from 44th and 45th streets. The entries and windows are surrounded by limestone embellishments. At the top of the windows are simple pointed arches. Above the main entries are two large arched windows with smaller limestone arches. Some of the other windows are in-filled with patterned ceramic tile set in mortar to mimic stained glass.

Deanwood Heights Main Streets is improving the climate for neighborhood business in Deanwood. We are determined to continue bringing needed resources to our community. Our commitment is long-term and our challenges are great. That’s why we need your help. Please consider financially supporting our efforts. Your contributions will go towards making revitalization improvements – getting real results that expand opportunity and have real public benefits. Your contributions are tax deductible, for more information, contact our program director:

Deborah Jones 202-621-2288.

Congratulations and Best Wishes to Deanwood Heights Main Streets on a great Family Round-Up and Historic Church Tour 2010.
First Baptist Church of Deanwood
1008 45th Street, NE
1961
Architect: Ronald. S. Senseman,
Builder: 
1038 45th Place, NE
1929
Architect: Roscoe Vaughn (Vaughn, Ferguson, & Co.)
Builder:

The old First Baptist Church of Deanwood was constructed beginning in 1929 and completed in 1938. It faces 45th Street and extends across the middle of the block to 44th Place. Constructed and largely financed by African Americans, it was also designed by African American architect, Roscoe I. Vaughn who designed many churches in Washington. A much larger 1962 addition is set perpendicular to the 1929 church facing Sheriff Road. The designer was Ronald E Senseman.

First Baptist Church was for years the largest church in that corner of Far Northeast DC. The church is also significant for its association with Reverends George W. Brent and Andrew J. Allen. Both were pillars of the local community and deeply involved in local politics and government. They used the influence of the church to bring much needed services to Deanwood and to push for the civil rights of the residents of Deanwood and black Washington.

Original
The original First Baptist Church building has an asymmetrical facade with the entry in the middle of the three part facade and a tower to the right of the entry. The tower features an alternating window placement with round arched louver at the top. Above the entry is a large decorative Gothic arch in-filled with stain glass. The other stain glass windows have a simple rectilinear wood frame. Both the original and addition have an American Bond brick coursing

Church of the Incarnation
880 Eastern Avenue, NE
1960
Architect: Johnson & Boutin
Builder: Unknown
Addition: 1987

In 1960, a new Incarnation Church was built and opened here on Eastern Avenue under the leadership of Father Francis A. Dynan and Father Warren E. Meehan. Incarnation began meeting as a congregation in 1912 as the numbers of African American Catholics in the Deanwood and neighboring Fairmont Heights areas began to grow. In 1914 the historic church was completed on Browning Place (45th Street) in September 1914. The builder was Bing Hayes.

The opening of the church was the cause for much pomp and ceremony. Renowned Archbishop Michael J. Curley journeyed to Deanwood for a historical and ceremonial march through the community to the church to lay the cornerstone.

Among the active parishioners were early Deanwood residents, Maxwell and Catharine Smart who contributed a piano and 28 pews for the church. Mrs. Annie White (Grandma) Brown was considered the “Mother of the Church of Incarnation” because of her efforts in growing the church. James. A. Plater, another active parishioner, was the father of prominent African American Architect, J. Alonzo Plater, who designed several houses and churches in the Deanwood area.

The 1960 brick building features a large detailed round arch entry with double doors. To the right of the entry a slightly detached brick extension arises with a statue attached of the Virgin Mary holding an infant Jesus Christ in her arms. The nave has arched windows and blends into the existing landscape. The 1987 addition features slender rectangular windows and brick embellishments. Connecting the two buildings is an exterior walkway with decorative metal railings.
Contee AME Zion Church
903 Division Avenue, NE
1963
Architect: Lewis Giles, Sr.
Builder: Unknown

Deanwood’s oldest church congregation, Contee AME Zion began as a Sunday School in 1884 in the home of Daniel Contee who lived on Eastern near Bell Place, NE. On land donated by the Deane estate, a church building was erected in 1885 on the site it occupies today. Named for the oldest member of the church, Contee Chapel AME Zion organized in 1885 what is now Burrville Elementary, thus establishing Deanwood’s first school for African Americans.

The present church building was constructed under the leadership of Rev. Frederick Barnes, a position he held from 1956 to 1970. For a brief period, the assistant pastor was Rev. Haron Battle who was responsible for formalizing in 1982 the name by which the church is now known, Contee AME Zion.

Built in 1963, the Modernist brick church features a large gable roof and a cross embedded in the windows above the entry. The church has American Bond brick coursing and patterned ceramic tile in-filled windows depicting different stories of the bible.

Joshua’s Temple FBC (cont’d)

~Joshua’s Temple FBC (cont’d)~
designer, William Sidney Pittman, (and the son-in-law of Booker T. Washington), was one of the District of Columbia’s earliest licensed African American architects. He also designed the house next door to what is now Joshua’s Temple which houses the Deanwood Chess Club.

Built in the Colonial Style, Joshua’s Temple original building is a single story symmetrical stick-built (wood framed) building with wood lap siding finish. The entry is accentuated by a tower and a stain glass window transom above the double doors. At the top of the tower are arched louveres. A brick addition was made to the church at the rear of the building. The building was severely damaged and collapsed during a heavy snow storm in the winter of 2010.

Randall Memorial United Methodist Church
1002 46th Street, NE
1948
Architect: R. Lionel Fields
Builder: James C. Jones
Additions
1984, 1999

According to the official church history, in 1910 a group of residents met to address the absence of a Methodist Episcopal church in the area. Subsequently the Deanwood Methodist Episcopal Church was organized under the leadership of Reverend Armstead Randall. Moses Hall on Lane Place, NE was rented to start a mission. The first service was held there on July 2, 1911. A year later through courage, vision and sacrifice, the first church building was erected on Browning Place, NE (now 46th Street), the cornerstone laid in June 1912. Rev. Randall served as assistant pastor until his death on June 19, 1916. Shortly after his passing, the church was renamed Randall Memorial Methodist Episcopal in his honor.

Randall Memorial is a single story brick building that features large rounded arch windows, pilasters and a symmetrical entrance. The congregation area is raised above the entry. A Modernist single story brick addition was made to the original church with rectangular windows and a glass storefront entry. The church has American Bond brick coursing and the addition has Stretcher Bond brick coursing.
~Sargent Memorial United Presbyterian Church (cont’d)~

Sargent Memorial is a brick building with Flemish Bond coursing and brick pilasters with limestone caps. The rectangular windows are framed with round arches some with a limestone key and some with brick infill at the head. The main double door entry features a glass transom and is set back in limestone with a cross above.

**St. Rose United Holy Church**
4816 Sheriff Road, NE

St. Rose Pentecostal Church began fifty-eight years ago under the leadership of Rev. Bessie Alston. The name was inspired by her home church, St. Rose United Holy Church, Sims, NC.

Under the second appointed pastor, Elder Grover McCrea, Sr., the church was incorporated under the laws of the District of Columbia, and the St. Rose members purchased the land at the current Sheriff Road location. Elder Eather Lofton, St. Rose’s fifth pastor used his master bricklayer experience to lay the foundation and build the lower level of the church where service was held for many years. Under the leadership of Elder Samuel M. Speight, the St. Rose building project was completed.

Elder Anthony Gilmore is the sixth pastor of St. Rose. Under his leadership, among several projects, the church initiated and currently operates the Fatherhood Initiative of St. Rose (F.I.S.T.) through a grant from the Department of Human Services.

Late Modern in style, St. Rose is a brick building with a large gable roof and round arched windows perpendicular to Sheriff Road. The entry features large windows above the doors in a four-square pattern. To the right of the entry a rounded tower seamlessly emerges with glass block windows.

**Joshua’s Temple FBC**
4318 Sheriff Road, NE
1908

This building was designed and built for Zion Baptist Church and is one of Deanwood’s oldest continuously operating as a church building. The

**Tabernacle Baptist Church**
719 Division Avenue, NE
1953
Architect: Lewis Giles, Jr.
Builder: Unknown
Addition: 1975

Tabernacle Baptist began as a mission in 1909 with services being held in a private home and in a tent. Under the leadership of Rev. James A.L. Washington, the church organized on September 3, 1911. Its first pastor was Rev. Levi Washington. In May, 1914, the church purchased two lots and built the church building which was dedicated on July 26, 1914. Under the subsequent pastorate of Rev. George L. Washington, a new edifice was erected. It was later expanded and an 18-room educational building was erected.

Tabernacle Baptist Church is a brick building with American Bond coursing and pilasters along the sides of the building and tower. The tower is offset to the right of the entry and has large rectangular lovers. The entry and patterned ceramic tile in-filled windows are framed with round brick arches. An education center was added in 1975.

**The Historic Church Tour originated from the New Deanwood Community Center & Library**
1350 49th Street, NE

The Deanwood Community Center and Library opened on June 25, 2010 and is an innovative joint-use facility that features educational, recreational, and athletic programs for all ages. Housed within the building are the Early Care & Education Center, a state-of-the-art recreation pool, a sound recording studio, and a public library. The wide variety of programs serves both the local community and others, drawing patrons from across the city.
MARVIN GAYE PARK
Minnesota Avenue NE
to Eastern Avenue NE

Formerly called Watts Branch Park and informally known as Needle Park, the 1.6 mile Marvin Gaye Park was renamed for legendary soul crooner and area native Marvin Gaye in 2006. The District is improving the Heritage Green at Division and Foote Streets and Lady Bird Johnson Meadows at Minnesota and Nannie Helen Burroughs Avenues NE. These improvements will include a community stage, plaza, new shade trees, shrubs and ground covers as well as a bicycle trail that runs throughout the park.

NANNIE HELEN BURROUGHS AVENUE
Minnesota Avenue NE to Eastern Avenue NE

A 1.5-mile multi-modal corridor that is a part of the District’s “Great Streets Initiative” Nannie Helen Burroughs Avenue NE will undergo $5.5 million in infrastructure upgrades to include the redesign of the streetscape and roadway configurations, streetlight enhancements, traffic signals and continuing the network for pedestrian and bicyclist mobility. Most importantly Burroughs will be a “green highway” that incorporates the latest in low-impact development features, including tree plantings, permeable pavement, and vegetated filter strips, that will reduce storm water runoff and the urban heat island effect.

STRAND THEATRE
5129-5131 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave., N.E.

The Strand Theatre was built in 1928 specifically for African American patrons. In November 2008, nearly sixty years to the date of its opening, the Strand was listed on the National Register of Historic Places. In its heyday the Strand was a 600-seat movie house, dance hall, and pool room. As a cornerstone of the Lincoln Heights Richardson Dwellings New Communities Initiative the Strand will return to vibrancy with retail, office and cultural space.

HOWARD D. WOODSON SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
5500 Eads Street, NE

Howard D. Woodson Senior High School was constructed in 1972 and was the first DC public high school in Ward 7. Its namesake built several homes in Deanwood, including his own at 4918 Fitch Place, for the District’s growing middle-class African American population, worked as a structural designer on churches throughout the city and on sections of Union Station, and served as supervising architect for Suburban Gardens, the African American amusement park that was located at 49th and Hayes Sts. NE. The new 176,658 sq. ft. high school will incorporate a number of sustainable design features and energy efficient systems and include athletic fields, a gymnasium and natatorium.

Sargent Memorial United Presbyterian Church
5109 Nannie Helen Burroughs Avenue, NE
1929-30
Architect: A.S.J. Atkinson,
Builder: James Dowrick
Additions: 1960

Sargent Memorial Presbyterian Church was originally founded in 1908 as the First Presbyterian Church of Fairmont Heights. Under the leadership of Rev. McCraig Lewistall, it moved in 1930 to the present location at 5109 Grant (Nannie Helen Burroughs Avenue) Street. [The builder was also the architect for the Strand Theater.] Shortly thereafter, Henry Ward Beecher Campbell became pastor. The church was renamed Sargent after Theodore Sargent, a ruling elder in the National Presbyterian Church. Sargent gained a reputation for being active in the community and in civic affairs around the city. Its pastor and members participated actively in a broad range of initiatives such as the efforts to establish home rule for the district, and to address world hunger.

Ground was finally broken in February 1958 for a new adjacent 400-seat sanctuary to be built at a cost of over $130,000. The cornerstone was laid in June 1959. The old building is now the education building.